

# CHARLOTTE MCCARTHY

## CONTACT

- +353 858107911
- Cork, Co. Cork, Ireland
- charlottemccarthy100@gmail.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/charlotte-mccarthy-a3a84a22b

## EDUCATION

### THE LAW SOCIETY OF IRELAND

#### FE1 EXAMS (2021-2023)

Completed 8 exams in October 2023 sitting.

### UNIVERSITY COLLEGE CORK (2017-2021)

Law and French BCLF (Achieved 2:1 Final Grade)

### PARIS OUEST NANTERRE LA DEFENCE (2019-2020)

Erasmus year studying Law through the french language.

## QUALIFICATIONS

- Bachelor's Degree in Law and French from UCC
- Law Society FE-1 Exams
- Irish Driving Licence
- Leaving Cert (Achieved 540 points)
- B2-C1 European Level of French
- Gold Medal Level 8 L.A.M.D.A.
- Grade 6 R.I.A.M with Piano

## REFERENCES

### SOPHIE DALY

#### LE LABO

+353 871701749  
sophieanadaly.media@gmail.com

### CILLIAN BRACKEN BL

+353 872172773  
cillian.bracken@lawlibrary.ie

## ABOUT ME

I am a hard working, passionate, and organised worker. I have completed a bachelor's degree in Law and French in University College Cork, including an Erasmus year in Paris Nanterre Ouest La Défence with a 2:1 Grade which has allowed me to gain a great appreciation for attention to detail and a strong knowledge of the Law both in Ireland and France. I have also recently completed all 8 of the Law Society of Ireland FE-1 exams.

My interests include Journalism, Film and Theatre. I was the Secretary for both the UCC Journalism Society and the UCC Dance Club during my time at University.

I studied Dance, Drama and Music throughout my school years which allowed me to gain experience in teamwork and discipline which together with my experience above, will be of great advantage to any future roles.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### COUNTER MANAGER

Le Labo, Brown Thomas Cork (5/2022-Present)

I am currently the Counter Manager for Le Labo. This role has given me great experience in driving sales and enhancing customer experience in a fast-paced environment. I am skilled in team leadership and training, fostering a collaborative atmosphere that empowers employees to excel. In this role I have proven my ability to manage inventory and implement effective merchandising strategies. There is a strong focus on understanding customer needs and providing tailored solutions to enhance satisfaction and loyalty.

### SALES CONSULTANT

Brown Thomas Cork (8/2021-5/2022)

In this role, I developed strong client engagement skills through one-on-one interactions. I effectively collaborated with team members on the shop floor focusing on delivering exceptional customer service and ensuring a positive experience for all customers.

### SUPERVISOR

Swoon Desert Bar (3/2019-8/2019 + 5/2020-5/2021)

In this role, I managed the daily operations of the shop and served as the primary point of contact for both team members and customers regarding inquiries and issues. I supervised a team of 10 staff members, ensuring efficient service and effective teamwork. My responsibilities included serving tables, organising the till at the end of each day, conducting deep cleaning of the restaurant nightly, and managing incoming deliveries. This position honed my multitasking abilities in a fast-paced environment, reinforced the importance of maintaining composure under pressure, and enhanced my communication skills with colleagues.